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and Fredeen, Inc.

ENGINEERS ¢ LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS Bentonville, Arkansas

October 15, 2003 Q D () @
St. Johns River Water Managerﬁent District ‘
4049 Reid Street

Palatka, Florida 32177

Attention: Elizabeth Parker RECE!VED

0CT 16 2003

Subject: Chili's restaurant P AL
Clermont, Florida

Dear Ms. Parker,

Our Client, Brinker Florida, Inc. is interested in constructing a Chili's restaurant on
Tract 2 of College Station Center in Clermont, Florida. Enclosed are two copies of
the proposed grading plan. This tract is included in the College Station Center
permit number 40-069-84016-1. The Chili's site area is 58,998 SF; impervious area
is 41,673sF, or 70.6% of the total site area. We are requesting a letter outlining
SJRWMD permitting requirements for this site. If there are any questions, please
call at any time.

Very Truly Yours
Fregland & Kauff \

Daniel C. Pellicano, P. E.

209 West Stone Avenue ¢ Greenville, South Carolina 29609 « Telephone 864-233-5497 ¢ Fax £64-2353-86915




